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MEMORANDUM IrRkw
TO: Heritage Markham Committee

FROM: Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner

DATE: September 13, 2023

SUBJECT: Minor Heritage Permit Applications
7877 Yonge Street, Thornhill
230 Main Street North, Markham Village
6 Water Street, Markham Village
56 Main Street, Unionville
151 John Street, Thornhill
104 John Street, Thornhill
158 Main Street, Unionville
25 Victoria Avenue, Unionville

Files: HE 23 135980, HE 23 136518, HE 23 126909, HE 23 136486,
HE 23 126172, HE 23 137010, HE 23 138203, HE 23 140332

The following Minor Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the
delegated approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

7877 Yonge Street HE 23 135980 Temporary fencing for an off-leash dog

(THCD) park

230 Main Street North HE 23 136518 Install “CertainTeed Landmark” shingles

(MVHCD)

6 Water Street (MVHCD) | HE 23 126909 Repaint wood trim in Benjamin Moore
“Base White”

56 Main Street (UHCD) | HE 23 136486 Repair below-grade telecommunications
infrastructure

151 John Street (THCD) | HE 23 126172 Install Bell Canada infrastructure




104 John Street (THCD) | HE 23 137010 Exterior repainting

158 Main Street (UHCD) | HE 23 138203 Install new “Stonegate Gray” asphalt
shingle as well as repair and repaint the
front porch to match

existing
25 Victoria Avenue HE 23 140332 Excavation within the municipal-right-of-
(UHCD) way to access Enbridge Gas infrastructure

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the heritage permits approved by Heritage
Section staff under the delegated approval process.



